From- Redacted

Sent: 7/30/2010 2:09:23 PM

To: 'Simon, Sean A.' (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Comments on draft resolution E-4343

Perfect. Thanks for your understanding. Have a nice weekend.

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 2:08 PM
To:Redacted ]

Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Comments on draft resolution E-4343
David,

11:00 1s fine. I just sent an update to the original meeting announcement, note the conference
number changed.

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 2:01 PM

SB GT&S 0316912


mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

To: Redacted

Cc: Allen, Meredith
Subject: RE: Comments on draft resolution E-4343

David,

That's fine. Will 11:30 work?

Regards,

Sean

Sean A. Simon | Encrgy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | Tel (415) 703-
3791

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From:|Redacted
Sent: Friday, July 30, :
To: Simon, Sean A.

Cc: Allen, Meredith; Douglas, Paul
Subject: RE: Comments on draft resolution E-4343

Sean:

Fiust left you a voicemail on this -~ can we push this call back to Wednesday at 11AM? The problem we
have run into is our fransactor has been on vacation all this week -- he will need a little time to review
the comments and discuss with NextEra in order to make this a meaningful conversation. Please letus
know if that will work from your end.

Thanks

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0316913


http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.qov

Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 1:37 PM

To: Allen, Meredith;|Redacted

Cc: Douglas, Paul

Subject: Comments on draft resolution E-4343

When: Monday, August 02, 2010 3:00 PM-3:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: conference call

PG&E,

The purpose of the call is to discuss comments submitted on the Genesis draft resolution.

Redacted

SB GT&S 0316914



